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RE: Question about DoD Forms Management

  1 attachment View Open in browser Download

WHS MC-ALEX ESD Mailbox Formswebmaster 4/12/2018 9:26 AM 
To   Michael McCambridge   Copy   Don Brown (debrown30@comcast.net)  

Yes. I looked up the information on its reason for cancellation and it said, "DD Form 836 should be canceled as this form 
has been removed from the DTR and it has been replaced by the DD Form 2890." 
 
Your opinions are very important to us. Please complete this comment card by clicking the link below.  
https://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=138754&s=1077&dep=*DoD 
 
Sincerely, 
  
DoD Forms Management Program 
WHS/ESD/Directives Division 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: McCambridge, Michael [mailto:Michael.McCambridge@illinois.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:14 PM 
To: WHS MC-ALEX ESD Mailbox Formswebmaster <whs.mc-alex.esd.mbx.formswebmaster@mail.mil> 
Cc: Don Brown (debrown30@comcast.net) <debrown30@comcast.net>; Powell, Mark <Mark.Powell@Illinois.gov>; 
Zalewski, Carrie <Carrie.Zalewski@illinois.gov>; Klein, Martin E. <Martin.E.Klein@illinois.gov> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Question about DoD Forms Management 
 
A diligent search of your website did not locate a copy of DD From 836.  This form is used in a USEPA regulation for 
waste military munitions.  See 40 C.F.R. § 266.203(c) (2017).  My search did find DD Form 2890, which seems to serve 
the same function as did DD Form 836.  My searches did not verify whether this is so.  Has DD Form 2890 replaced DD 
Form 836 in use? 
 
I am engaging in cleanup and updates to various rules, and replacing references to DD Form 836 with references to DD 
Form 2890 may be a necessary update.  Please confirm or deny my supposition. 
 
Don Brown:  Please place this e-mail in the docket for R17-15 RCRA Subtitle C update.  We can later replace this e-mail 
with any response I receive. 
 
Michael J. McCambridge, Attorney 
 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
 
312-814-6924 (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Mon. through Thurs.) 
 
219-614-5082 (personal cell at all other times) 
 
  
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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